JESSICA-CHLOE WATSON

07913637070



JESSICACHLOEW@GMAIL.COM



JESSICA-CHLOE WATSON



STAFFORDSHIRE BASED

ABOUT ME

I AM A MEDIA CREATIVE WHO SPECIALISES IN MARKETING, CONTENT CREATION, VIDEOGRAPHY AND PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT. I HAVE 5+ YEARS' OF CUSTOMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE IN A RANGE OF ROLES, FROM HOSPITALITY TO ENTERTAINMENT. I HAVE CAREER ASPIRATIONS TO FURTHER MY STUDIES IN PSYCHOLOGY, MUSIC, LIVE EVENTS AND MEDIA, IN AREAS SURROUNDING PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT / COORDINATION, PRESENTING AND PRODUCING.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

BREAK FREE ESCAPE ROOMS | NEWCASTLE

HOST | GAMES MASTER SEPT 2018- DEC 2019

ITS GOOD TO TALK PODCAST | ONLINE

RESEARCHER | CONTENT CREATOR | PA AUG 2020- MAY 2021

ALTON TOWERS | STAFFORDSHIRE

SHOWS AND ATTRACTIONS HOST JUN 2021- FEB 2022

ALTON TOWERS | STAFFORDSHIRE

PRODUCT PERFORMER FEB 2022- JUL 2022

WATERWORLD | STOKE ON TRENT

LIFEGUARD | NPLQ QUALLIFIED JUL 2022- SEPT 2022

ALTON TOWERS | STAFFORDSHIRE

EVENTS AND ATTRACTIONS HOST SEPT 2022- JAN 2023

THE OLD REP THEATRE | BIRMINGHAM

MANAGMENT INTERN FEB 2023- SEPT 2023

LITTLE DUMPLIN KING | STOKE ON TRENT

FRONT OF HOUSE | WAITRESS | BAR WORK FEB 2023- MAR 2023

ALTON TOWERS | STAFFORDSHRIE

FRONT OFFICE | HOTELS MAR 2023- SEPT 2023

HAP SOLUTIONS | FESTIVAL WORK

BAR STAFF | YNOT FESTIVAL | CREAMFIELDS AUG 2023

BBC | ACADEMY/ EVENTS | REMOTE

FREELANCER | CONTENT PRODUCER | PHOTOGRAPHER SEPT 2023- PRESENT DAY

ALTON TOWERS | STAFFORDSHIRE

EVENTS AND ATTRACTIONS HOST SEPT 2023- DEC 2023

PIZZA HUT | STOKE ON TRENT

TEAM MEMBER | WAITRESS | BAR WORK DEC 2023- JAN 2024

EDUCATION

BOA STAGE AND SCREEN

CREATIVE MEDIA AND CONTENT CREATION L3 EXT DIP 2022-2024

EXPERESIONS ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

MUSICAL THEATRE L3 DIP 2021 – 2022

DISCOVERY ACADEMY

9 GCSE'S A-C 2016-2021

SHORT COURSES

- BASIC MAKATON
- LIFEGUARD | FIRST AID AND CPR
- COVID SAFETY
- CASH HANDLING
- FOOD HYGIENE
- PRODUCTION AND INDUSTRY TRAINING | MEDIA

SKILLS

- COMMUNICATIONS | RADIO, PHONE AND EMAIL ETIQUETTE
- PEOPLE SKILLS- LIAISON AND SUPPORT
- CALM UNDER PRESSURE
- PROBLEM-SOLVING | FAST THINKING
- CUSTOMER SERVICE 5+ YEARS

STUDENT EXPERIENCE

ACTOR CHLOE SHORT FILM PRODUCED BY MAISIE WILLIAMS ACTING NETWORKING SCRIPTING ACTING FOR SCREEN	FEB 2020	ASSISTANT FLOOR MANAGER FEB 2023 DISCOMBOBULATED MULTI CAMERA SHOOT CO-ORDINATION COMMUNICATIONS TASK DISTRIBUTION CAMERA AND SOUND SKILLS CLAPPERBOARD THINKING ON FEET
DIRECTOR ALICE IN ZOOMLAND DIRECTING CASTING DIRECTING FOR SCREEN AND STAGE	APR 2021	PRESENTER CO-DIRECTOR DISCOMBOBULATED BLUE PLANET VT PRESENTING RESEARCH CAMERA OP GIMBLE OP NETWORKING CONTRACT NEGOTIATION
RESEARCHER COLLABORIVE ARTIST MIXTAPE PROJECT NCS KARARAMA MUSIC RESEARCHING PODCASTING EDITING VIDEOGRAPHY AND PHOTOGRAPHY DIRECTING TEAMWORK PITCHING	NOV 2021	1ST AD MAR 2023 THE COUNTRY REMAKE SINGLE CAM SCHEDULING LOCATIONS PREP SHOOT PREP TIME MANAGEMENT
ACTOR PRESENTER JOURNALIST NCS EDUCATIONAL VIDEO LEARN BY DESIGN CO- PRESENTING RESEARCHING INTERVIEWING BRANDING LONG HOURS NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS DANCER SINGER ACTOR FAME THE MUSICAL MANSFIELD PLACE THEATRE	MAY 2022 MAR 2022	SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER MCP SOCIALS BOA GROUP CONTENT GENERATION SCHEDULING ANALYTICS REPORT ALGORITHM RESEARCH TASK DISTRIBUTION CONTENT CREATION CANVA INSHOT SOCIAL MEDIA GRAHIC DESIGN COMMUNICATIONS DELEGATION
TRIPLE THREAT THEATRE STUDIES MARKETING AND ADVERTISING LEARNING LINES AND SCRIPTS DANCER SADLERS WELLS THEATRE DANCER CHOREOGRAPHY LONG HOURS	MAY 2022	VIDEOGRAPHER PHOTOGRAPHER DANCE SHOW INSPIRE DANCE VIDEOGRAPHY PHOTOGRAPHY LIGHT ROOM GIMBLE OP TRACK OP EDITOR CHOREOGRAPHY TECH SET UP
INTENSE TRAINING MEMORY 2ND AD MUSIC VIDEO THE REAL SLIM SHADY 2ND AD CALL SHEETS KIT LISTS BOOKING OUT KIT LOCATIONS PREP	OCT 2022	PM AND PRESENTER THE SOCIAL CURVE PARTICIPATORY DOCUMENTARY PITCHING LOCATIONS BUDGETING FUNDRAISING NETWORKING NEGOTIATION
DIRECTOR VENABLES: THE INTERROGATION PODCAST PODCAST EQUIPMENT AUDIO RECORDING EDITING DIRECTING PRE TO POST PRODUCTION VOICE DIRECTING	NOV 2022	LOGISTICS HEALTH AND SAFTEY COPYWRITE LAWS SUSTAINABILITY GREEN CREDENTIALS
DIRECTOR PM ADVERT ALTON TOWERS ENT DEPT PM APM DIRECTING CAMERA OP EDITING VOICE OVER SCRIPT WRITING COMMUNICATIONS SCHEDULING CONTRACTS LEADING MEETINGS NEGOTIATION TRAVEL	DEC 2022	OCT-DEC 2023 OLD REP THEATRE PETER PAN PRODUCTION LIVE CAPTURE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS COORDINATION PREPROD CONTACTING NEGOTIATION